From jack [jack@rclab.comtw]

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2001 3:55 AM
To: bjudge@csent. com

Subj ect: FCC ID: FUSFEOO1

To: Barbara L. judge

From Jack Tsai

Trai ni ng Research Co., Ltd.

jack@rclab.comtw

Dear Bar bar a,

In responsed to your e-mail on 2001/02/07.

The attachnment is for your required.

And, we had re-tested another two axes of EUT. Wiich is less than primarily
testing data. Accodting to this data, the prinmarily testing data is maxi mum
out put power.

Your grant a application for nmy need.

Pl ease you quickly reviewal and acceptance.

Best regards,
Jack Tsai



